
boNNEL(i
:ft

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
crw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, April2l't,2025, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROtt cALt

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - March t7 ,2O25
Vouchers -March L3,2025, thru April 14,2025
Treasurer Report - March 2025
Payroll Summary -March 20, April 3,5, 71 ,2025

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject Xgt already on the agenda. Please limit comments

tothree(3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request Council action

during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meetinS.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

0l115
Crt\ Courcil Agenda

PCL

PUBLIC HEARING:

Amending Title 18 "Zon ing"-pu blished in the Star News March 27 and April 3, 2025

o City Councilwilltake testimony on amending Title 18 "Zoning", Chapter 30 "General

Development Standards", Section 040 "lnfrastructu re"; Title 18 "Zoning", Chapter 90

"Parking and Loading", Section 030 "Parking Space Requirements" Paragraph D

"Commercial, Professional, Service, Recreation and Entertainment", Title 18 "Zoning",

Chapter 135, "Design Review", Section 050 "Criteria for Review", Providing for a

Severability Clause; and Providing an Effective Date.

AB 25-14 Amendins Title 18 "Zonins" (Action ltem)

AB 25-15 Ordinance No. 267, Amendine Title 18 "Zoning" (Action lteml
. ordinance No. 267 - Amendins Title 18 'zonins'. chapter 30 'General Develooment

Standards". Section O4O "lnfrastructu re": Title lS "Zonins" Chapter 90 "Parkins and

Lo.din*.. saation o3o "P.rkin* 50.." R"orirarn"ntt" P.r.*r.oh D "cornr"rci.l.
Professional. Service. Recreation and Entertainment". Title 18 "Zoning"' Chaoter 135'

"Desisn Review,,. Section O5O 
,,Criteria for Review". Providinq for a Severabilitv Clause:

and Providins an Effective Date.



CITY OF DON N E LLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, April 21st, 2025, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

WORKSHOP:

Person nel Policy

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noliced meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

().1 lt li
( rt) (-ourcil Agcnda

pc.2

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltemsl:

AB 25-16 141 W State Street-Lot Line Adjustment RPD0069001014A (141 West State Street)/

RPD00690010150 (City Donnelly)

AB 25-17 City Engineer Services - Request for Qualifications
AB 25-18 Annual Audit Presentation - Zwygart John & Associates, PLLC

AB 25-19 Agreement for Public Works Services - John Stone

AB 25-20 Agreement & MOU Service Contract Valley County - Weed Control

AB 25-zl Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway Bids

AB 25-22 Resolution 25-003 Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway

AB 25-23 General Funds Transfer to LGIP Accounts



F:_

-

bo

R
NNEL(; CITY COUNCIL

Monday, March 17,2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF OONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Fuller, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Spade ab

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenoort. 2nd bv Minshallto acc consent agen written. No further

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), F yes). Motion ca rne

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any Public t

No Pu blic Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibnite Advisory C Repre Jo merwerck.

o Fin al Record - prol e n approve

. Permitting requi ion-B og Road/Electrical lnfrastructu re Upgrades

BUSI Ite

AB 25. st1
eSc ean August 18, 2025

M nb ort t t FY26 Budget Hearing for August 18, 2025. No

fu rthe r d iscussi , Minshall (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried

AB 25-12 M with on Pathwa -P thwa to Sch ol Pro ect Roseber Rd

. Agreement part County Pathway process to allow path to be constructed

within the County ROW

Motion bv Minshall. 2"d bv Davenport to accept MOU between the City, Valley County, and

Valley County Pathways for Pathway to school Project. No further discussion, Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried

om

ision ls

rc

d et Public

END

il znd b
d FY26 Bu

ven po rt

March 17. 2025

Cit! Council Mccting Minutes

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

I



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. 8ox 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

clTY couNcrt
Monday, March L7,2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

rk

AB 25-13 ProDertY Use Aereement - Pathwav to School Proiect

e Part of Valley County Pathway process, for construction in county ROW.

. Agreement with property owners for the right and privilege to work on ingress and

egress, if necessary, on property.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv DavenDort to a pprove movrng fo with the Property use

Agreement with Property Owners within the West Roseb hway to School Project. No

further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Ful Motion ca rried

ADJOU RN MENT

Motion b Daven ort 2"d Minsh I to adJOUrn u rth er disc , Davenport
rried

Adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, Ci

l
March 17. 2025

Cit! Council MectinB Nlinutes

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was included in the packet.

(yes), Minshall (yes), Fuller (yes).



oa/11/25
15:51:05

crtr oa Dol.talr.,r
C1.1, D.tiil! by Fo.t.d Dtta

16! clriE tta O3/r3/25 ro Oa/14/2s

P.gr: 1 ol A

F.port ID: APIooV

OE! rFnt .rFnditur.

v.ndor l/!..D/
h6ic. l/tnv D.t./D..cription rO I [ud org lcct Obj.ct Ploj

5A15 -9r222E 1,70 IDOBE SYSTETaS rtllc

1 303?a19688 O2/OA/25 sc-iLcc

68aa -992148 170 IDOBE SYSTEnS| rNC

L 3066107225 0al08/25 S. ic.

1r. 99

19. 99

19 99

185.87

185. S?

108 29

55 00

55.00

55.00

10 41,100 520

10 a1100 520

15 i1100 922

101t0

10190

10190

10100

r0100

19.99
39. t8

58{5 -99213E 6 rlarror
Olflc. suppu6! /c.4qround-aot Doct sqPpli6t

| 9aa5o25/lg 04/03/25 Offic. su!'pli..
2 48a26a9 0al03/25 c!4gtoud toil.t P.F!

lot.1 fo! vG.alo!:

31.50
16.19

29,t .16

5815 -9921?E 5 LA,ON
Arbor Dly C!1.br.tion Facilt/.!a!.!t/brE.

L A192265/6A 03/Oal25 &bos D.y C.Icbr.tion

6823 153475 E AXII-YTICAI, IIBORAIORIES, INC

Routin. Tclting
I 25013?0 02125125 Routin. T.lting

68{8 153723 8 tlltltllc r TABOF,IAORTES, INC

Rootin t. ting
1 2502251 03/31/25 Routtn. 1.!tin9

lot.l fo. ven&r

Tot.1 lor vendo!

Iot.1 lor v.ndor

10

10

51

51

41100

a{ 100

605

451

10190

10190

a3a00 550

13400 55055.00
110.00

6820 153485 12 BtrCX IIbUNTATN SOatnnE

.mual nrtnt.n.nc. fo!
1 INv-03351 03/01/25 ti loftru.
2 Irry-03351 O3/Ol/25 b .otr:raxc
3 Ixv-03351 03/01/23 rr .ott 

^x.

6, 6?2. 90

3,079-90
513-30
10,266.00

l0
51

10,266.00

{1100
a1100

a1100

621

621

62r

10100

10100

10100



oa/ta/25
15:51:05

CITY OT DOOIII,I,Y

cl.ir D.t.1l. by Po.t.d D.t.
Eo! c1.1i. tta O1ll3/25 r.o OalU/as

2olI

ow! rFnt GaFnditut

v.n&. l/xr/
Ihrcia l/Inv D.t./D..crj,Ption Po a Fud Olg &c't Obj.ct PEoj rccout

682? 153563 257 CISC, DE E rDrrll
BUlin9

1 2025-03 03/31/25 shop 5uFpli..
2 2O25-O3 03/31/25 s.f.ty tqulF.nt
3 2025-03 03/31125 tooL.
a 2503-29555 03/06/25 OoC r..r.nr.o.nc.

tot.l lor v.ndo.

10

10

10

10

a3010

a3010

430r0
r4300

461

a6o

a50

a32

10100

10100

10100

10100

156 9'

63 .32

22.aa
1l .99

50. t8
r.5E.97

1,?33 0o6A28 153575 169 COOE

cod. t Pd.t.t-rnnu.I F...
a c.oo!2969o O3lt9/25
2 c.oo12969o OA/L9/25

3 aBOOL2969O O3/L9/25

a @1ooa7o61 o3/2a/25

6b ho.ting lor co&
nb ho.tlng for co<i.

rlb ho.tlnq lot cod.
cod. t Fd.t.-alood PI.in

tr6tr1 a6! Vdd..

t31.50
249 00

al.50
903.00
1,733.00

1o

51

52

10

alt0o
t1t00
a1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

PUBIISEING CO'EAI.Y

521

527

621

530

68t1 -992208 350 CO naf SlOltlDiE PEC

2 35a3ca0a-O 03/10/25 Rtg !.slt6.ing s.-ist

44.59

44.69

5A.186a29 -992151 350 COr,t taf SOFlUnt IBC

1 35t3alol-2 03/31/25 o.drn.nc. No 257 - 2x

tot.I lot Vddo!
68.18

112.8?

10 a1100 530

2O/27 10 a1100 530

51 a1100 360

10190

10190

1o 100

175.00

3r5.00

375.00

539.436830 1535ES a6 ED SIIOA E SONS

t 12269287 03/26/25 249 N corb.t ri 15

2 t225926A 03/25/25 265 X Cod,.t h 13

tot.I for vo.to.

a0t.6l
130.59

539.a3

10

l0
r3010
a3010

415

al5
10100

1oto0

68t9 153?33 2r2 DRiME DrVEiSratED Ila
xonthty r.t.r sy.ta op.!.tion.l s.ric..

L 2a35 Oa/Or./2s L.t.! sy.t- st Flc..
Lonthly coNtl,tcl EEE

ror.l lor v.ndor:



0./11/25
15:51:05

CIII O' DONNEI.I!

cI.i, D.t.t1. by Port.d Drt.
86. cI.iry 1.6 o3/a3/25 ro Oa/14/25

3of8
AP 100V

cr@r aFnt .r.I-6<t1tu!.

v.^&! f /Ne/
Inwoic. f /hv oate/D.!criPtion PO I Pund O.t lcct obj.ct 9roj &coat

5616 -992198 305 ErrBLmC ElELElrrS, rXC

1 E2s0o805 03/06/25 6ro.d B.nd Prq> Bou..

31.00

3a.00

3a. o06At6 -992L2E 306 ENIBTTXG ELELE!IaS, rNC

1 125013611 04/05/25 Bload Bsd P!q, Eoutc
fotrl tor v.n iot

3,1 O0

64.00

6831 153595 176 Erlrn^rrdf lF,CArOraGY

roor !,q6
1 sa7r9 O3/aA/25 30 car, 

^qu. 
ttg {2)

tot.I lo! v.ndor

1,152.00

1, a52.0O

1. t52. O0

33-156a32 153505 i8 an XKLrll BUTTDTNC StPPLt CO.

a.j.UInE
1 2191981 03/28125 sroP lign Po.t

Tot.I lo! ve^dor

5t

51 a1loo !31

51 {3400 162

1o a3010 900

10 a1100 620

10

51

52

510

510

510

10100

10100

10100

41100

{1100
41100

416

415

't15

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

l0!00

10100

10190

33.15
33.15

6A26 -992L68 53 CO-D^DDY

r.b.it. horting
1 36r81s03il1 03/29/25 totd P..!t D.1u.

lot.I lor V..dor
203.81t

203.88

203.88

5,60? 00

1,33,.18

6a33 153613 63 rCrXP

iY 2025 1!t p.t@nt
1 020ra-2025 04/01/25 q.nlraf ti.bitity
2 02011-2025 0al01/25 9.net.1 li.bility
3 O2Oa1-2O25 0ll01/25 E n.t.1 lir.bj'uty

3, 6{{. 55

1, 562.10
280.35

5, 60?.00

41100

41100

a1100

aotal for v.ndo!

683a 153625 65 rD sO POtaSR

t 220561199a O3/ZO/25 ciLty Balt / r4aint.necG
2 22056179aA 03/29/25 ci,ty E 1t / laint.nuc.
3 22056?7988 O3/20/2s cLr-y Eall / {.int.Mc.

123. 63

57.06
9.50

1o

51

52



oa/ra/2s
15:51:05

CITY OF DOltlNIT,lY

cl.ir D.tril. by Po.t.d D.t.
r.or cld!, tt6 03/1,3/25 ro oa/14/25

Ov.! .Fnt .rFnditut.

v...to. */N@/
rnvoic. l/Inw D.t./D..c.iPtion Po I Ead o.g A.ct objoct Proj

1 220aO34223

5 2201629105

6 2206076560

1 220022329t
8 2201910078

9 22062242Lr

Lo 220?355186

11 2207a93590

12 220151013a

13 2208695581

c@ity c.!t.r
Iio.k / i..t Ar.!

r.in str.t tlght.

DDC snit 15

193 FX G.!tri^ G.t.bo
totrl lot vcn<tor

10

10

51

51

10

1o

51

10

10

10

a15

116

tl16

{16
{16
415

416

451

't16
415

01/20/25
o3/25/23
03 /20/25
03l20/25
o3/20/2s
03/20/2s
03/20/25
03/22/25
03/20/2s
03/25/25

154.97
26.13

310.25
25-8a

1t1 .35

37.12
339 84

25 59

59.46
25.8a
1,337.18

1,350.00

108.66

148.39

1,350.00
1,350.00

a3010 553

a 11oo

4 3010

41100
,11100

{3010
a3010

41100

ail lo0
44300

a 3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

r 0100

1olo0
10100

6835 153635 166 rD AO Rui,ll, lqrER ISS@l,AtrON

Spring !te.t.! t!.ining
1 q202s-53 02l2tl25 P.t. I..ining

lotal for v.nclor

5835 1536aS 95 JtnRY'S Arrro PAIIS
Biltln9

1 ar0r?9 03/05/25 c r xai.tsuc.
2 aa17o5 03/12/25 itD xrint.M4

t2.11
65. 19

108.65

10

10

10

51

10

10

10

a3010

a3010

434

{34

10100

10100

10100

10100

lot.l for vendot

6850 1537,tS 9t9998 rEXNEln Mr SEtIr-

clothinE I*ac.R.1itsur.@nt
1 D.B-3875 0ll02l25 clothinE i{.itbu...Gnt

tot.I for vendor
laE_39

1,4S.39

6821 153a9S 1,65 LMESBORE DiSPOSA!

| 2025.O2 02/21/25 lIrr.h coll.ction
2 2713085352 03/01/25 DDC tr.rh
3 2025.92 02/21/25 ov.t.g.-EntL ca t
t 27L3OA71S2 03/01/25 ov!!age_cu.t@!.

1, 693 _ 30

115.50
61.90

9 .2L

a1{

41{
a1a

41{

10100

10L00

r 0100

1o 100

1,909.91

4r100
ar300

11100

a 1100

5l a1100 551



01/14/23
15:51:05

crtv oa lrolrxElr.Y
cl.i! D.t.tl. by Polt.d D!t.

io. c1rl,. tt6 03/13/25 Lo Oa/ra/25

5of8

Ov€r !F^t .rFnditur.

v.ndo! l/r.e/
tnvoic. f /Ine Drt.,/D..ctiPti,on PO I Fund o.g A.ct object Proj

6852 153755 165 lrilSEOiE DrsPOSlr

1 2025.03 03/25/25 'tt..b coll.ction
2 27195790s2 Oal01/25 Doc t!r.h
3 2025.03 02/21/25 oaz.g.'E r.t, caa

lot.1 for v.n<lo.

1,693 30

145.50
51.90
3, E10.61

1, 900. 70

3,500.00

50 00

51

1o

10

10 a 1100 330

1o 11100 a31

51 a1100 515

I1100
aa3o0

a1100

,l1a

414

a1l

10100

10100

10100

6837 153553 351 rrXD CONSirr,tlNTS, rllc
Con.ulti.g lt Fic..

1 2025-206 03/29125 hlr..tructurc rLln it@ntt
total lor v.ndo.

3, 500.00

3,500. o0

10100

10100

10100

50.00
50.00

6a38 153655 153 l,ERRrCx a co-
2023 xttc! syrten rtcility Pf.n lGndt nt
126.0070r!a.k 01

1 a2La O2/2A/25 Ftcility PI.n r@n&.nt
lotal for v.ndo!

1,580. O0

1,580.00

tot!1 fo! vcndor

1, 580 .00

67 50

6?.50

6419 -9t21,8E 216 I.llCaOSOFr

1 E01o0vt ).E 03/04125 E!.il s.ric.
2 EO1O0VJD99 O3/Oa/25 otlLc. 165

37 .50

30 .00

10

10

rr1l00

t1100
520

624

10190

10190

6Aa7 -992tlE 216 rarCROSOrr

1 !O1OOvu.rU9 0al0al25 &.il s.dic.
2 EoloOvuPIfr 0al0al25 offio 365

37.50
3o .00

135.00

10

10

{ 1100

'11100

620

620

10r 90

10190

5843 153715 999998 rrRr CT,EXniS

i.irblr.GEnt for city council ch.irt
1 1.a0511 03/24/25 *t t..

totrl fo. vcndo.:



oa/L1/25
15:51:05

CITI OI DOTNEI.,,I

clai! D.r.iI. by Po.t.d D.t.
ror cl.is t.e 03/13/25 Lo oa/La/25

6olI

Ov.r !F t .xFnditu!.

v.td.t l/ra&/
Involc. l/In? D.t./D..cription PO I ,\Dd or9 acct ObjccE Prol Accoqt

6639 1536?5 15a NORTE rrtE RECRETIIOr{II, E l.ER A

cotrtlact s.mt s.sic.
1 95-10-00 Oal01/25 contlrct 5.tri6t

toE.1 !o! v.ndo!

8,975.00

8,916.00
9,916 00

688.916E51 153763 999998 PErE ZrrNXiL
sprinE con!er.nc.-io@ R.irbur..m.t

5A2O23 O 1 / O 1 / 25 sP.ing conl.r.nc.-Rod r.itbu!
cltls I OlloEl2s L.ting

Tot.l fo! v.ndor

582.9r
105.00

688.91

6822 153505 9999tt SA XtaA RTCXERT 771.39

n irbu.4.t for PlrdinE ch.!g!. in coEcction rith no v.t.r.t 365 Ealf.rly

City tf.t.r !bt.r rr. fto!.n
1 355 E 1f.! O3l01/25 r.tubur!@nt co.tr-Plt tb.i

total foi v.n&!
711.39

771 .39

52 al10o 541 10100

I
2 51

a1100

t1100

550

551

10100

10100

51 t3t00 433

10

51

52

1o

51

al1oo
41100

41100

131

It37

r37

10100

10100

10t00

41100

41100

431

431

10100

10100

10100

685a 153?75 199SBRED-i1/SIERrCYCr,E.

lha.dding .eflic.
1 Eo102?sa?a 03/25125 .h!.<tding
2 8OLo218414 03/25/25 .hr.ejnq
3 80102784?1 03/25l2s lhr.dding

98.35
15.15
?.55

151.37

10

51

52

a1100

a1100

a1100

605

505

605

10100

10100

10100

INC

Total !o! Vcndo!

151 3 7

83 93

83. 93

582a 153515 202 STLVAR Strt COtaaUrrCltlONS

1 55a073 03/01/25 t.lcphon.
2 661073 03/01/25 t.l.phon.
3 56a0r3 03/01/25 tc1apho..

5a.56
25.18

{.19

68ilo 1536aS 202 SrL\rEF StlR COaIUNTC,AIIOTS

1 5610?3 OalOr/25 t.l.phon.
2 654073 Oal01/25 t.1.phon

5l .56
25. 1a



oa/\1/25
15:51'05

crtt ot Doitrl.Lt
cl.b D.t.iI. llt' Po.t.d D.t.

tor cl.ir. rt6 O3/L3/25 to Oalla/2s

TolE
lPloo\,

06r .Fnt .rFnditur.

v.ado! a,/1.-/
hvoic. l/IN D.t./D..c!iPtion PO I aud olg &c! obr.ct troJ rrcol,nt

3 55a073 Oal01/2s t.I.phon
totrl for v.ndor

153785 120 STXCTNR r_rrlt IR.AC( (S'TNXER)

Iotal lor v.ndor

6453

1

2

1

5

2025 -03 O3/3L/25 Do<!g. 3500

2025.03 03/31/25 1150

2023.O3 03/31125 D€r Brclbo.
2025.0! 03/31/25 c..d.it

219 .65

160_63

158.06

-4.76
5t3.5E

10

10

10

10

a .19

157.85

52 a1100 13? 10100

593 58

100 . ao

100.40

224 a2

481

a8l
442

ag2

a3010

a3010

a3010

{3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

6t25 153523 150 SPATE TCXT

I.t.6.t s.Eic.!
1 112446517 03/01/2s int.n.t
2 1L2115511 03/01/25 int.mt
3 112aa65a, 03/01/25 i.nt.6.t

65 26

30.12
5 .02

10

5t
52

a1100

a1100

t1100

t31
431

431

10100

10100

10100

5a55 153793 150 SPIAELTCHA

ht.h.t s.Ric..
1 112a155a7 0a101/25 lnt.n.t
2 1r2a45541 0ll01/2s int.h.t
3 112aa65a7 0al01/2s int.6.t

65 _25

30 .12
5.02

200. t)0

10

51

52

a31

a37

a37

a1100

41100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

1aa.0g

65. 18

10.96
220 . g2

10ta1 fo! v.ndor

41100

41100

11100

611

511

611

10100

10100

10100

10

68a2 153103 209 rorcraoit rrr oaftcls ltl 525.00

coE rp6.r.Lnc./E il.
1 aQ Oa/OL/25 L.9.1 to. 525.00 lO a1100 32O

ror.I tor v.n<lor: 525.00

I o! c].rr. al rotrl: 15,309.01 I of v.n&r. 26

tot.I tl.ctronl.c cLiE 853.89

tot.lxon-U.ctrodcCllir. aaa55.12
.. tlrL. lrpolt tunr by cr.!r Port.d D.t., rtict i. . .y.t- qtrrEr.t.d !1.1d thrt .l.r.y. .hd. th. d.t. on rhidh th. cl.i.! r..

10100

68a1 153695 351 XTROX Ftl{lLCLrI, I'ERr.ICES

Cot l.. L.lhtc.rnc.
1 a0312818 O3/t5/25 c<)Pl .,.iDt.n.c.
2 a0312818 03/15/25 c@i.t Dl.t.r.c.
3 a0312818 03/15/25 copi.r Dint.n.4

lotlL fo! v..dor:



.cru.L1y po.t.d in rha ry.t@ tl . cllir y.. cec.I1.d tnd r-po!t.d, rh. po.t.d .Lt. yill .hd ., ol tf!. d.t6 i,l v.t rr_Po.t.d



oa/La /25
15:50:22

crlt oa DotoErltt
st.t-.t ot tsp.rdltor - ludgtrt r. . Ltu.l n Port

tot th. lccoutinq P.riod: 3 / 25

!o!6
8100c

t\sd a.co6t Obj.ct rto ^v!ll&L. 
t

lppropri.tion C itt.d

1O OENEE^L

a1000 GEatF,lr. @lr:ExGrr
11010 P.r.o'lEl

110 oflic. L9!.
111 ccurlcil LtE.
112 laryor lrga.
210 L.lth
211 vl.ior
220 ltocl.f S.curity/ta.dlcrt.
230 rtnst
230 t n+Ioy-.t tn.ur.n{
260 rott !. caqrn..tlon
2!lO D.nt.l

lccoat tot.l

30r
a8i
50d

1tt
12r
atr
32r
13r
22r
15t

31r

2.907 t2
7A0 00

260.00
a97 .30

a.a5
85E.56
a5?.59

10.45
0.00

25.94
0.00

5, E05. s6

0 _00

2a5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

?r.11
56.83
0.00
0.00

1r9. a2

0.00
0.00
0.00

ta.69
0.00

0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

1.620. ?a

0.00
o.00

29L .31

6.672.90
0.00
0.00
0.oo

,,122 15

19,018 . 6t
4,485.00
1,560.00
2,943 _7 6

50_?0

2,a13_46

2, tgt . L5

,5.a3
232.00
155.92

o.o0
33,926.4!

5,255.00
3, tat. aa

0.00
9,22L .5O

0.00
1?,066.10

313.91
2,546.49
3,336. 08

0.00
730.92

0.00
3,6aa.5S

500.00
202 - a1

o_00

0.00
0.00

t5E.55
12t.22

2,08t.9?
1a 6. O0

0.00
e55.20

1 , a95.23
2,600 _ 00

0.aE
0.00

50,611.57

6a,220 .00
9,360.00
3,120.00

16, Oa2.00

a32.00

5,092.00
4,974.00

500. o0

1,050.00
1,oaa.00
1,000.00

11O,93a.00

5,265.00
28.500. OO

2.000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
75, O0O.0O

500_00

6,250 _ 00

5.000. oo

1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
7,290.00
1,250.00

900.00
1,000.00
2.650.00

450.00
2,500 _ OO

2,225.0O
6,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
9,500.00
il,000.00

25.OO

2,500.00
215,455.00

64,220 OO

9,360.00
3,120.00

16,0a2.00
a32.00

5,0t2.00
8,9?1.00

600.00
1, 050.00
1,oaa.00
1,000.00

110, t3a.00

5,265.00
2t,500.00

2.000 - 00

30.000.00
10,000. oo

?5,0O0.00

500.00
5,250.00
5,000.00
1, 800 - 00

1,850.0O
1,000.00
1,29O.OO

1,250.0O
t00.00

1,000.00
2, 650. O0

a50_00

2,500. o0

2,225. OO

5, 000.00
500.00

5, 000.00
2,500.00
9,500.0o
t, 000.00

25.00
2,500.00

219,r55.00

a5,20r - 39

a,875.00
1.550.00

13,058.21
381.30

2,618. ra
6,082.85

52a.5?
818. OO

888. 08

1,000. oo

11.OO1.51

0.00
25,350.55
2,000. o0

20, ?71.40
1.0,000. oo

5?,911.90
ta5.o9

3, 553.51
L,663.92
1,800. OO

1, 119 _ 08

1.000.00
3, 645.45

750. O0

6t7.57
1. OO0. OO

2,650. OO

450.00
2,0a1. a5

1,500.78
3, 915.03

35a - 00

5, OO0 - O0

1,63a.80
2.O04.11
1,200.00

2t. L2

2, 500. o0

15a.8a3. a3

a1100 tAlnl.tr.tion
310 audit 3 r.countlng a.Fic..
320 lttor .y/L9.l ao.
321 tcon.ric DavllotDnt
330 contr.ct - Pl. ltrg r zoning
3{0 contr.ct Lbor
341 P... ltfl ch.rg..
ata Sorid ta..t. coll.ction
al6 rl.crric a c..
a31 City i.ll R.t.l! s Lint
136 C.Il. Phon. x.yo!/Ltnt.mc.
43., t.l.phon., L1.c@nlcrtion.
456 Elq .
510 &.u..nc. - LtrbiLlty
520 Du.! a re.
530 hrblic.tion.
550 rr.El F.irbua.dnt
551 tr.inj,ng a lducrtlon
552 b.1. a lnt.tt.lrDnt
605 Ol!i6 suFli..
511 Copi.r Lrint.,rec.
613 Il - C.qut.r

615 CrDt lriting
620aoftY.r-n,
621 Soltr.r Lint.lrec. tG.
700 c.plt.l l+!og-dt.
930 t concUi.tion Dlrc!.p.nci..
970 ca.nt EtFn..

lccout tot.L:

100r
11r

31r
0t

23r
63r

6rt
0t

a0r
0t

50t
r0r
221

0t
0t

18r

33r
35r
29r

35t

?0t

0t
2Et

Lco6t cloup lotrl 14,928.02 ta,518.00 326,389.00 326, 389.00 23r,851.00 29r



ot/1a/23
15:50:22

crtt of Doaattil.t
st.t-nt ol &.P.nr1itur - Budg.t r.. lctu.I r.Port

iot th. tccountlng P.riod: 3 / 25

2or5
Br.00c

f6d i4co6t obj.ct tlD
Ortgi l C!!r.nt

rppropri.tron ry?top.i.tion
Av.il.b1. g

rpt,lopli.t ton c@.itt.d

l0 GExEnAr

a2o0o Arbuc s.f.ty
a2000 Public s!!.ty

a56 slgn.
900 Eqblic s.l.ty

Lcornt 
"ot.I

0.00
o.00
o.00

0.00
85.70
85. ?0

500.00
3, 500.00
a,000.00

500.00

3, 500.00
a,000.00

500.00
3,411.30
3, t14.30

A.c@t cloult lot.l
a3O0O ADUC lolt

43000 Dlrblic Io*.
?00 Crplt.l I+!€t-nt.

&cout tot.l
000
0.00

?,500. oo

7,500.00
,, 500.00
7, 500.00

?,500.00
?,500.00

o.o0

0.00
0.00

85 ?0 4,000.00 a,000 o0 3, 91a .30 2t

a3010 to.& ud stt .t.
116 tor& a st...t t.98.
11! gnd rEY.l Lg..
210 a.dtt
211 vl.loD
220 socl.l 5.cuit!'/i-dior
230 Pti,ar
250 rraqlo!,Ent In.urDd
260 f,orL!. C..P.n.rtlon
2r0 D.ntrl
340 contt.dt t.Do!
al5 t1.ct!lc ! c..
a2t snd F-oYrI x.int6&d
tlo lo.d a StlEt L.int.tr nc.
a32 EuildanE Ltf,ia. a L.lnt.tlao
l3a tqulp. tolntrin nc.
135 IquLP.nt t rr. P.tDnt
a5a 9tE .t sc:F
a5! 91&v.Lt, c!tb, qrtt.. rl.int.tle@
156 slgnt
a5O srrU toof.. t4uiF.n
I 61 gb.,p rai.c srppu..
l?0 Dsrt lb.t-t
a!1 rul c..
482 Dt...I - rint.E
483 Dl...I - ate!
520 Du. a t...
530 Pr,bll.c.tloa.
551 clothilq LL*ur.-at
?OO c.pltrl L+rov-!rt.
too A|lrUc s.f.ty
t?O c!.nt ttp.n..

&count rot.Ii

3,580.65
3,9t5.60
1, aa, . !3

2a.63
57t.5E
457.51

21.21
0.00

15.71
o.00
o. o0

o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o-00

0.00
42.94
0.00

287.00
880.E9

0.00
0.00
o. o0

o. o0

0_oo

o.o0
o_00

11,401.18

28,846 aE

t t,2?5 83

E. at1.0E
1aa. 10

3,541.47
5,396.56

188.36
1,523 _ 50

aa3.3E

0.00
2, Oa1.35

319.73
L32 .95

61r.08
3,2Ag. a6

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3?t.83
251 . aa

o.0o
1, 456.2t
I,OL7.25

121.33

0.00
111.2t

0.00
15,021_ a?

53.42
0.00

93,509.3a

83, 123.00
59,a29.00
19, 600 _ 00

360.00
,, ,38.00

12.060. O0

789.00
3,834.0O

59a.00
2s,000.00

3, s00.00
5,500.00

50,000.00
2, 750.00

1?,500.00
3?, 000 _ 00

3, 000.00
15,000.00
5,000. o0

7,500.00
?50.00

16, O0O. oo

3,250.O0
5,200.00
5,200.00

350-00
1?5-00

2,000.00
1o0,0oo _ 0o

5.000.0o
100,0o0.00
502, a02.00

E3,123.00
5r,429 - 00

19. 600.00
350.00

,, 938.00
12,060.00

?99.00
3, a3t.0o

59r.00
25,000 - 00

3,500.00
6,500.o0

50,000.00
2,750.00

17,500.00
3?,000.00
3,000.00

15.000.00
5,000.00
?, 500.00

750.00

16.000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
6,200. O0

350_00

1?5_00

2,000 - o0

100,000. o0

5,000.00
100,000.00
602, tO2 . OO

34,211 .52
a0.153.17
11, 118. 92

215.90
5,255.53
6,563-aa

600.6a
2,310.50

150.62
25,000. OO

1,a50.5a
6,150 .21

4t,86?. 0a

2, L3O .92
14.211.54
37,000. o0

3,000. o0

15, OO0. O0

s,000-00
1 , LzO . 11

492 . L5

16,000. O0

1,783. ?9

5,182. ?5

3,112 .61
350.00

3.15
2.000.00

Ea,918.53
a, ta6.1g

,.00,000. o0

508,492. 65

35r
32r
a3r
a0r
371

a5t
21\
tot
?5r
ot

58r
5t
0t

23r
19*

0t
0t
0t
0t
5t

3tt
0i

a5r
16r
12s

0g

98r
ot

15r
1t

15r

11, 801 .18 93, 509.34 509, 902.00 609, 902.00 516,392. 65 151Lcout GrouP Total:



oa/ 1.a / 25

15:50:22
crfi of DoN!(Etlt

st.tant o! lqrnditur. - Budg.t w. . lclul B.Porc
for th. accounting P.tiod: 3 / ?5

3of6
8100C

Fund 
^ccount 

object YD
oligir.I cu.tut

lpp.6D!i.ti6 lppropr!.tion
Av.il..bl. t
AFPlop.l.t10! C@itted

aa000 otgER

aa1o0 9..k! .nd R.c..rtton
1l? t.rt 3 i.c LErr
119 f,irPoft U.int LgB.
210 s.rlth
211 virion
220 Soci.al !,.s!ity/ra.cli c.E
230 Pliltt
250 lrncryloyDnt In.sr&c.
250 ro!h.!. c.+.n..ti.on
290 D.^tar
438 City P.tL I'Pro]@!t.
aso lucqu.t couft ra.lntar.nce
451 c.rygto6d/&.t&c!. !.aint.nuc.
452 CIty P.rk raaiDt.ninc.
a53 R.tt rr€./lio.L x.int.nance
a56 signt
150 $.ll I@]t, EquiF.n
.,00 C.pitrl Irylsrcnt.
900 Plblic s.f6ty
t25 ripolt ta.l-nt.ntnc.

a.cout tot.l:

10 GENERAI-

15 taT IUND

0.00
0 _00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2.352 _ 05

3,403 65

953.85
16.20

aa0.31
666.86
23.07

552-00
49.89
0.00
0.00

2a4.61
60.91

0-00
0.00
0.00

406.25
0.00
0-00

9.193.75

31,512.00
8,200. oo

3, 34 6. 00

119.00
2,214.0O

2,859.00
183.00

1,467 .00
3a8.OO

5,000.00
10,000.00

,a,500- 0o

1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
?,500. oo

a,500.00
2,000.0o
2,500.00

89.038.00

31,512 00

8,200.00
3, 345.00

119. OO

2,21a.0O

2.869.00
183. O0

1, t5?.00
3a 8 .00

5,000.00
10, 000.00
a.500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
?,500. oo

a,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

89,038.00

3,250 - 00

5.000. oo

1,000.00
5,000.00

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

29, 15 9. 95

a,?95_34
2,392.15

102. g0

1, E03. 69

2,2O2 .14

159.93
905.00
294 . t1

5, OO0 - OO

10,000. o0

a.251 .36
1.189. 03

1,000.00
500.00

7,500.00
a,093_?5
2, 000. o0

2,500. o0

19,451.25

l2r
29r
t4t
20*
23$

13r
38r

0t

5t
ot

10*

{a300 DGpot

a1a solid rarr. coll.ctioh
{15 r!te! and S.cr
a16 E1.eu.ic a G.,
a32 Building R.trilr a ra.inte.uc.
700 Cepit.l Irprowntr
950 solid x..t. I!u.?.r site fu

lccount rot.I:

1a5.50

0.00
0.00
0_00

0_00

0.00
1a5.50

727 .50

0.00
242.02

0.00
0.00
0.00

969.52

3,250.00
6,000.00
1.000.00
5,000.00

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

2.522.50
5, 000. o0

?57. 98

5,000.00
22,500. O0

500.00

37,280.i18

22*

2tt

ot
o*
3t

rc.ount ctout, Iot.l
IMd I6trl

tr5-50
26, a1a .10

10,153_2?
194,246.31

r21,2ag.oo
1,067,5 r9.00

127,288. O0

1,06?.579.00
11?.134 .73

a69,292 .69 19*

I1OOO GAIE&E EOVETNTENT

41100 r&-ini.tr.tion
t22 Lc.l Ot,tlon tu Erp.n..

lccost tot.t
185.8?
185.8.7

10,254 _ 22

10,258 .22
350.000. oo

3so,000.00
!50,000. o0

350,000.00

lccost Ctoup ?otal
fwd lotal

185.87
185.8?

10,254.22
10,254 .22

350,000 _ 00

350,000.00

309,741.78
309,7a1.78

12r
12r

350,000.00
350, 000.00

309,7ar..78

309,7a1- ?8

!2\
12t



oa/1a/2s
15:50:22

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

st.t@nt of ErFnditur. - Budg.t w. r.tua1 E PoEt
Fo! th. A.coutinE P€tiod: 3 / 25

lo!6
B100c

ru^d a.c@t Obj.ct rm
aeail.bl. I
r{'prop!i.tlon C@itted

51 IATER

11000 cDrEx r, covERrsaEfl

a1010 P.r.otrn.l
1r0 Olfic! Lag.!
111 Courcil taagu
112 xryor L.gr!
115 Lt.r 6 S.Er X.gt.
210 B..lth
211 vi.ion
220 Soci.l s.ority/lLdic.r
230 PEASr

250 oaq)lo),rent h.ur6c.
250 Lott.lr coqlht.tion
290 D.nt.l

lccount totll

1,3a1 61

350.00
120.00

a,a8?.63
1,057.44

18.15
s13.28
713.32
22.tO

0.00
55.83

9,159 65

20,463 . L6

2.250 . OO

720 00

35,579.86
5,955.2s

2t6.2a
5,8a1. 63

a,a31.21
359.73

1,531.50
459.50

78,610.0t

a,116.8a
2,070.00

720.00
21,136.Ll

5, 630. ?5

95.76
3,004 - 3?

t,43t.19
LtL .21
9a6.50
2t1 .50

53, Al l .92

2,430. o0

o-00
0.00

1,8?5.00
8,331.20
3, ao1 - 37

o.o0
o.oo

535.80
0.00

1, 612. 10

141 . r0
o.o0
o.o0

?75.00

0.00
136.28

328.90
168.OO

{1,045. O0

o.o0
6,116.05
L,2Oa .25

64,1?6_65

29, 6a0.00
4,320.00
1, 440.00

63, 336.00
11, 586.00

312.00
8,850. 0o

9,268_00
501.00

2,17E . OO

75a.00
132, a85. OO

2, {30. O0

10, oo0. o0

{,000.00
6, ?50.00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,500. oo

2a0.oo
1,250 _ 00

500.00
3,365.00
1,500. o0

rlo0.o0

1,750. OO

2,500. oo

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

{50.00
100,000.00

1,500.00
6,7s0. o0

21, a00. oo

20a,560.00

6to.o0
320.00
aao o0

336.00
546.00
312.00
850.00
268.00

501_00

178.00
?54.o0
aE5_O0

29,
1.

!,
63,
11,

a,

9,

2,

132,

a1100 a&inirtr.tion
310 

^ud.It 
a a.co6ti,ng !r.ri4.

320 ltton.y/LErl ao!
351 Lai^t.nec. Contr.cto!
360 xrt.! oP.tato!
l1a solid x.!tc collcction
415 El.ctlic E 6.!
435 EquitDnt !-tr. P.!, nt
a!5 C.lI Phon x.yorl!a.i.t.n nc.
a3? 

".I.phor., 
T.I.c@.ic.tiont

lE1 Fu.I G.!
510 la.!.ace - ,,i.bility
520 Du.. & F66!
530 Publication.
550 I.av.l R.irbur.@nt
551 rlrllinE r Educ.tion
590 L.t. F..
605 Offic\. suEpli.t
611 Copi.! Laintcn.nc.

615 cr.nt xtitinE
620 Soltrerc - Nct
621 aoltrtr. x.int.n&c. Eet
810 B6ncl P.!@nt.

r.66st aotrl:

o.00
0.00
0-00
o.00

:.,693.30
0.00
0.00
o_00

a9-30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

3, O?9.80

0.00
4,862.40

2, a30.00
10.000.00
t,000.00
6,150.00

25,000.00
9, 250.00
3, 500.00

2,a0.00

1,250.00
500.00

3,365 _ O0

1,500.00
400.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000. o0

{50.00
100,000. o0

1.500. O0

6,?50.00
21, t00.00

204,550.00

0.00
10,000. o0

a,000.00
a,875.00

16, 668.80

5,8{2. 63

3, 500.00
240.00
r14.20
500.00

L,642.90
1,358.30

{00.00
1,750.00
L,125 . O0

25.00

463.12

6?1 . t0
282.O0

58, 955.00
1,500 - 00

633.95
20,195.75

136,383.35

1001

281

33t
37r
ot

l3*

50t
9t
ot
ot

31t

331

37t
,l1l

91*

6t
33t

&count Croup lotll
42000 Pubuc s.Lty

a2OOO Plblic Srf.ty
900 Eublic slf.ty

Accout tottl

ta,o22 06 122,051 .57

0.00
0.00

33?,0{5.00 33r, Oa5.0o 21a, 993. 43 36t

0.00
o.0o

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

125 . O0

125 . O0

a.cost crouP rotll 0.00 000 125.00 125.00 125.00 0r

30r
{8t
50r

31r
34r
a8t
28r

38i
3tt
,l1t



oa/14/2t
13:50:22

calt oF Do!.NBtr,t

St.tont ol rrFnditu4 - Blalgat v. . Lturl n Port
for th. lccountirg P.tloal: 3 / 25

5ot6
Bto0c

rqd accost Obj.ct YTD

avatl..bl. I
\T.ot !i.tlon c@itt.d

a30OO Pultic rorL.
a3ao0 lat.r Syrt@

a33 R.pri.. a gri.t to ltt.r
a3a Equip. llrint.in&c.
452 choic.l.
a53 sraU toolr .nd .u!pli.r lor L.tet
550 t.rtt
?00 c.pitrl r4)roecDnt.
?10 !bt.r EquilDnt Poteh...d

A.co6t total:

7?1.39
0.00
0. o0

0.00
55.00
0.00
o.0o

826.39

50, 000.00
7,500.00
7, 500 - 00

5,250.00
2.230 . OO

10,000 - oo

5,000. o0

8?, 500. o0

a?. 119. 10

4,4L2 _ 29

6.610.40
a, 947.51
r, 9?5. OO

10, o0o. o0

5,000. oo

80, 524. ?0

36i
11r
5t

12r

52 SEI.EB

2,880.90
z,647 .71

429.20
302.a9
275.00

0.00
0. o0

6, 9?5.30

50, 000.00
7,500.0o
7,500.00
5,250 - 00

2,250 . OO

10, oo0. oo

5, OOO.0o

87,500.00

426 39 5, 9?5.30 87,500.00 a?, 500.00 80,524. 7o a*

a.cout crouP Totrl
ruhd T6t.1

0.00
1r,848. t5

o.o0
t29,026.41

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

102, 1?1 .00

102, 171 .00
!02,171-00
102, 171.00

102,1?1 00

525,8/t1.00

102, t?1.00
s26,8{1.00

102, 1?1. 00

397, a1a. 13

102, 1r1. O0

102,1?1.00

3, 479. 38

375.00
120_00

926_1{
68t. aa

5a. ?6

144 .!1
1,533.58

51.33
132. O0

128.69
8,229 .19

24\

100t

?7\
ot

28t
ot

50r
0*

38*

aLooo cExEan. GovsRto@fl

11010 l...oM.l
110 Offia Lg.!
111 coucil Laglt
1r.2 lr.yor t.rg.!
115 |frt.! E S€E! tarq.t
210 Ec.1th
211 vlrton
220 soci.I S.cu.itylta.dic.!.
230 PERST

250 un.qlolDlt tnrultlic.
250 lor!..r! Codp.n..tion
290 rrGnt.l

r.cost ?ot^1

223.29
60.00
20.00
{1_?1
{5.93
0.11

26.37
35.39
0.9?
0.00
2.12

457.8{

1,460.62
345.00
120. O0

a 5it .86
310.56

5.21
1E2.63
251 . t2

7 .61

0.00
16.31

3,15t.51

a, 910.00
120.OO

240.00
1,391_00

995_00

60.00
927 .00

1, r85.00
59.00

132.00

115.00
11,394.00

30r
rl8t
50r
33t
31r

9X

20\
1ar
13t

11*
28*

a,9a0.00
120.0O

240_00

1,391.00
995 _ 00

60.00
927.00

1,?85.00
59.00

132.00
115.00

11,394.00

a1100 l&ini.tlrtion
3lO Aud,it a &costi.ng s.rtc..
320 rttoley/Lg.1 4...
3aO conta.cl t bor
416 El.ctlic E G.t
435 tquiF.nt L.!. PrtDnt
a3? t l.pho.., t.1.c@1c.tio..
a8l ru.I G.t
510 In.u.ece - Li.bility
52o Du.r a Fe.
530 Eubli..tion.
5a1 taonthfy S.Fio lga.@.t-XLSD

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
9 .21
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, 976.00

a05.00
10, 000.00

?50.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00

50.00
552.00

30-00
50.00

140,000.00

0. o0

10,000. o0
',50. o0

182_ 69

1,000. o0

lla.11
50.00

281.65
30.00
50.00

E6, 1aa. OO

t05.00
0.00
0.00

6r_ 31

0.00
55.25
0.00

280.35
0. oo

o.oo
53,855. O0

t05.00
10, 000 .00

?50.00
250.00

1, 000.00
200.00
50.00

562.OO

30.00
50.00

140,000.00

Accout Group tot.I:
t9000

49999 D.pr.ci.tion Erp.n..
910 D.pr.ci.tion

tccoonl lot.l:



04/14/25
15:50:22

crlr or DotrlLtLY

sl.tcnt ol trp.ndltur - audg.t v. . actul Rq,oat
to! th. t coontlng PGriod: 3 / 25

6of6
B10oc

Elrnd lccost obj.ct YTD

rw.tlrtil.

lppropti.t ion C@itt.d

65 PARXS/RECEE.AIION - DES

lcco6t crouP tot.1
49000

a9999 Dcp..cj,.tion EtFn..
910 D€pEci.tion

lccout tot.l

605

611

61a

620

62L

810

ofai@ suppl.i..
c.,pi.. x.int6ac.

Softv.!. L.i!t.!rec. t..t

A.cout Tot.l

0 _00

0.00
o_00

0.00
5r3.30

0.00
9, a98.51

22.64
5a.80
0.00
0.00

576.55
1,118.45

56, {35. tO

150.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000. o0

156,89?.00

L50.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2, 000.00

156, 89-'.00

121 .32
t5.20

150. O0

100. o0

l?3. a5

481. 55

100, 450.60

15t
371

0t
55r
56r
36r

9, 956.35

0o

0.00

59, 600. 91 158,291 00 168,291 0o 108,690.09 35i

0.00
0.00

000
000

33,53s.0o
33,535.00

33,535. O0

33, 535. O0

33,535. OO

33,535. O0

lc.o6t G!@p tot.I:
Eud Totrl:

0.00
9, 956.35

0.00
59, 600. 91

33, s35.00
2ot,a26.oo

33,535.00
201,825.00

33,535.00
112,225. 09 30r

3t
3i

3t
3t

/I1OOO 6ENE T'- G<'VERTtrIENI

'11100 a(hinirtr.tion
311 Parr lhn Chtrgr.

Acco6t rotal
75.00
75.00

2,500.00
2,500. o0

2,500 . oo

2,500 oo

2,425.OO

2,425.OO

o

lccost 6.oup tottl:
Eund Tot.1:

0.00
0.00

75.00
75.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500. O0

2,500 _ 00

2,125. OO

2,125. OO

51,865.3? 127,241.3t 2,L1A,1a6.OO 2.148,745.00 1,12t.49fl.69 20r



oa/rl/25
15: a9: a3

CITY OF DONNELIY

P.ylolr 3'-1, For Pry.oll. txa 03/zO/25 to 01/17/25

lotrl for Pry.oll Ch.ct!

251.13

6,487.59
131.94

8, 15?.63
1, t?9.94

7L2.91
1,262 .7a

1,600.00
5,143 _13

L,422.O1
116.42

0.00
0.oo

240.00
0.00

r,590.00
0.00

a00.2?
1,20L .26

0.00
ao.aa

1. r11. 50

109.34
78.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

loC2
P130

co?q
CO!@

J001

J002

JO03

iro06

JOla
J015

rac
REC

slcr

rlouts
aouls
got Fs

BOI'TS

aouas

aouns

8outa
EOU!-S

tooas
aoots
aoots
aooas

(c.q tir rccr6!1tt.d)
(c.q riD U..d)
(ROrDa Slfrrt)
{Pre(s)
(mt.EB oPEirtoR)
(!NOr REOVT.!)

(EourP ri !{r)
(sEoP/oF rcD)
(x.yo! . city council)

(vlcation IiD ut..l)

12.00
10.00

255.00
5.00

303.00
56.00
12.00

50.00
a00.00
205.50
t? .00
28.50

21 ,5O5.t1
19, 948.69

0.00
1.928.55

0.00
1,296.00

400.21
't ,921.A2

3?5.00
21 .21

1, ?11. 60

o.00
o_00

215.51

8, 952.5{
1,500.00
l, 160.89

t,230 - 63

889.12

25,245.\L
21 ,606 .17
26,766.4L
21 ,506.11
26,006.1?
21,506.1,7

rot.l P.ytoll ErFn.c (cro.. P.y + E pLoy.r contllbutiont)
10,370.95

31 .911 .t2

cBa,aa PAI
NII PII
DDlIlI. rlCS

trt
Etlr/rE rtls
tDlto stt
TdDICInl
EIRIII
EERI'I CEOICE 

'OPf,RSt-3
soctll. sEcu&rry
r,tEaPL. r sot.
vrstoN
CEASE BIITE

rD atist B r{x
i,P toRAtr crtAsE

Stf,El.tllO AAVING

rraPoqr

us ErNl
I'II/SI1 BASE

raEDrcti:l BlsE
Ptrs Elltr
ltoc lttc BlsE
tI BAS!

ItBSI

P.tEoll Ch.ct! P..w. Out .

P.yloll ch.ct! I!.u.d
P.yaoll ch.ctr r.d.@.t
P.yroU Ch.clr out.t.n Ling
,I.ct:onic Ch.ct!

93,272.00
9s,296 - 19

s,l, aoo . ,.9

94,168.00
$33, 903.50



01/L1/25
15: l9: {3

C1TY OF OONNEIIY

P.yroll s@ry Fo! Ptyrol1. tt6 03/20/25 to ol/11/25
2oC2
P130

Deduction! Aces.d
Cafti.d iodald

Fz& Pr.vi6ur r6nth
Di!f.!.nc. Lirbaccount

32.91

soci,al s.@!ity

FIA
lDlao srt
PEESI

DErlrIr ris
SEII,IB IIT'S

vlstoN
PEFSI CEOICE 

'O
PERSI-3

2t102
21102

21?13

21700

21101

21r03
2710a

21106

21?05

21705

2170,t

2170,4

3,423 .20
800.51
109.38

0.00
1,928_55
1,296 _OO

5,123 08

2a0.00

4,590.00
78.00

375.00
54.54

696.18
atr 0o

2,62a.13
r, ?95 00

5,123.08
160.00

3,060.00
52 00

375.00
54.56

,,,251,.02
292.56
L52.15

1.61a 22

1,093 10

229.19

80.00
1,530.00

25.00

18, 028. a3 2, 891. 51 19,251. 00 r,658.94

r*r clEsi.at Foflrrd co1@ only coE.cl tf r.IErt tu !o! @!4nt P.lloal



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-14
Meeting Date 04121125

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Amending Tille l8 "Zoning"

I) q t rhe fi t ..lp p ro r0 I t Initi0ls 0rightator

,9uppo et
Malor l Council
Clerk'Treasurer
Public Works

F() NDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SIlMMARY STATEMENT:

City Council took testimony on amending Title l8 "Zoning". Chapter 30 "General Development
Standards". Section 040 "lnfiastructure"; Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 90 "Parking and Loading".
Section 030 "Parking Space Requirements" Paragraph D "Commercial. Professional. Service.
Recreation and Entertainment". Title l8 "Zoning''. Chapter 135. "Design Revieuj', Section 050
"Criteria for Review", Providing for a Severability Clausel and Providing an Effective Date.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the Amending of Title l8 "Zoning"

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Action ltem

COST IMPACT:



AN ORDINANC'E OF THE CI I'Y oF DONNT]I,I-Y. VALLEY COI,IN I'Y. IDAHO.
AMENDING ll Il.E l8 "ZONING". CHAPTF.R -10 -GENERAL DtrVliLOPMtlNl'
STANDARDS". SECTION 0"+0 -INFRASTRUCTIIRI:": TITLE l8 "ZONING-. CrlAP f [R 90
"PARKING AND LOADING". St:CI ION 030 "PARKING SPACF. REQLIIREMENI S"
PARAGRAPII t)..COMMERCIAI,. PROFESSIONAI,. SERVICE. RF.('REATION ANI)
ENTERTAINMUNT": TITI-E l8 "ZONING-. CIIAPI'ER l3s. DESIGN RIIVIEW". SIIC IION
050 CRII'IIRIA FOR REVIEW: PROVIDING F-OR A SIIVERABII-11'Y ('LAUSE: ANI)
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVTJ DATE.

\['HEREAS. the Citl'of Donnelly. tdaho is a n.runicipal corporation organizcd and operating undei
the Iaus ol-the State of ldaho: and

WHEREAS. the Ma1,or and C il1 Council of the ('ity of l)onnelll desirc to protcct the' health. sa tetl
and ueltirre ofthe citizens of Done'l11'b1'updating regulations relating to land use.

NOW. THEREFORE. BE I'T ORDAINED BY TIIE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIt, OF TIIE
CITY OF DONNELLY. Vallev Countv. Idaho:

Section l: That Title l8 "Zoning". Chapter 30 "General Development Standards". Section 040
"lnfrastructure". is hereby amended uith underlined text to be added and strike thru text to be

deleted as firllows:

I 8.30.040 lnliastructure.

A. All new structures shall be connected to a central sewer and water system ifthe
structure is within 300 leet olthe utilities. No structures or landscaping ofany kind shall
interl'erc with access to a utility easement.

B. All new development or major alteration to existing struclures shall install utilities
underground.

l. Aller s shall be required to be par ed the lull u idth of'thc right-of'-*ar .

l. l'ublic roads designated as collector or commercial roads shall be constructcd
u ith curbs. sutter and Davemenl measurins a mininrunr ol'47-feet from thc back

t)RAr"t oRt)t\,\N( l- N().267

C. All new development shall be required to improve rights-ol'-wa)' adjacent to or within
the development as lollovr s:

2. Public roads designated as local roads shall be construcled uith curb. gutter ar.rd

rravemenl measurinr a minimunr of 37-l'eet from the back ol'curb to back of curb.
Il'development is onh- occurring on tlne side ofan existins uravel road the

oavement section shall be a mininrum ol'26-1'eet rvidc and shall be crouned at the
ultimate centerline with no curb or guttcr required on thc non-developinq side.



ot'curb to back ofcurb. Il'de'uelopment is onl\ occurring on one side ol'an
cxisting grarcl roatl thc pa\cnrent section shall hc a rnininrunr ofl6-tcct side and
slrall bc cror.rncd at thc ultinlatc conterline uuith rto cr.rlb ()r suttcr rcqrrirctl on thc
rrort-tlcr cloping sitle

J. I)riratc strcets shall hc constructcd uith curb. quttcr. and parcnrcnt rritl.r
dinrcnsions dependent on the der elopment intr'nsit\ . as to be approred bv the Citr
('oLrnc il.

5. [)rainagc tacilities shall bc dcsigrrcd to be aprrror ed br the Citr, [:ngincer

Section 2: That l itle I8 "Zoning". Chapter 90 "Parking and Loading". Section 0-10 "Parking Space
Requirements". Paragraph D Comnrercial. Protbssional. Serr icc. Recreation and I'lntcrtainment".
is herebl amended rrith underlined tc\t to be added and strike thru text to be deleted as follous:

D. Commercial, Prof-essional. Sen ice. Recreation and ['-nte(ainment. No parking space
required under this section shall be located in anl right-of:u,ay or public thoroughfare
without approval by the Donnell) @-citv council.

l. All commercial. general oflice. professional. service. recreation and
entertainment uses. uith the exception olthe fbllouing specified in paragraphs 2

and i belorv. shall provide in.rproved parking in the amount olone parking space for
every' -$e 250 square t'eet ol gross building area.

2. Any outdoor area uscd tbr display'or storage olmaterials to be sold. leased.
rented or other$'ise made al'ailable to patrons shall bc irrcluded. at onc space tbr
elerv I.000 square t'eet" in the parking requirenrcnts fbr the use.

3. f:xceptions to subsection (D X2 -L) of this section are as fbllorvs

a. Athletic fields. parks. outdoor baskelball and tennis courts: one space per
5,000 square feet of gross land area.

h. Auditoriums. theaters. sports arenas, and other assembll areas not olhenvise
regulated herein: one for each fbur persons at the rated maxinrum occupanc)
ol the building.

c. Automobile sen ice garages: t*o for each sen ice ba1' or two tbr each

sen ice employ ee. u hicher er is greater.

d. Auto rental: one spacc per r,'ehicle to be renlL'd

e. Automobile sales: one customer space per 5.000 square feet ofdeveloped lot
area used for displal and one lor each r.ehicle displal'ed.



l. C'artage. express and parcel delirery. trucking companies: orlc spacc pcr
each three emplolecs. plus one space per each vehicle maintaincd. plus one
space fbr each 250 square l'eet olnet tloor area uithin custonter scrr icr.- itrr'as

g. ('ar *ash: tvvo spaccs pcr bay/stall to bc used as stacking space. and

additional area. as approved by the administrator or the commission. to be

pror idr.d for dr1 ingi r acuuming.

h. ( onrcnience storcs: Spaces

adjaccnt to gasoline punrp s shall be includcd *:;u hcn detcrnrining the total
numher olon-site parkirrg snaccs rcquired

i. (itrllcourse: t\\o spaces per hole. tu'o per driving range. and t\\o pcr putting
green. plus space as required tbr any clubhouse.

j. Hotels and motels: one per sleeping room or lbr every three beds. whichever
is greater. plus one space fbr everl two emplo5ees.

k. Indoor tennis courts: one space per court. plus spaces as required tbr
accessory uses.

l. Medical Doctor and Dentist Offices not includinrl chironractor oll rces ): one

space lbr everl'500 200 square t-eet ofgross building area

m. Restaurants and bars: one space for every'300 100 square l'eet ofgross
building area.

n. ( enretcr] : orlc space per lirll-time enrpkx ee.

o. Churches and other places of religious assembll: one fbr each tlve seats.

r. Post off'ice: one space lbr every 120 post boxes plus one space lbr every
three employees.

s. Police. ambulance. and tlre stations: one space fbr each vehicle employed
plus one space fbr each employee on shifi.

t. Sanitariums. homes tbr the aged. nursing homes. children's homes. as1'lunrs

and similar uses: one lbr each three beds.

p. Hospitals: one tbr each bed.

q. Libraries: onc' for each 400 square t'eet of net area.



u. Uses $ithin the ('llt) zonins desi gnatiotr rlar be ncrnrittctl uD k) a 5{)

rccnl ki reduction il' the Cit C ouncil fl rrh oll
the' sitc u ill hcl slinrulatc thc entral Busin tl ra I.ISL'S

resu lt in in r ehic le tri cit ture nan \I ct bust
rralkablc dounlosn. On strcct parkins slrall not hc incl lirr dctcrrl in in!.1

reouired snaces to bc nror ided ifa reduction is apDror ctl

Seclion .l: 'fhat Title l8 "Zoning". Chapter 135 "Design Review''. Section 050 "Criteria lbr
Revie',1s". is herebl amended uith underlined text to be added and strike lhru te\t to be deleted as
fbllou s:

18.115.050 ('riteria lirr rer ien

'[hc citl council shall use the tbllouing criteria in eraluating applications lbr design
rc\ tc\\

A. Thc'siting olproposed buildings. improrements. signs and l'ences. and other structures
uhich mc1 impuct adjacent propertics.

Ll. l he prepesed inrprovements are sited te meet the drive*ay and parking standards of
Chapter!!!!+(+= l.lnobstructed access for emergencl r'ehicles. snou plous and
similar sen ice vchicles is provided and is appropriate fbr the size olthc development.

C'. Adequate sno\ storage is provided. Iloff-site snow storage is proposed. the
designated area shall provide adequate drainage lo accommodate the sno\4. The applicant
shall provide rvritten evidence that the snou'storage rvill be permitted at the proposed
site.

D. 1'he siting of proposed improvements minimizes intert-erence with natural drainage
and is designed to be contained on site.

E. AII proposed signs are designed and located@
@consistentr,l,iththearchitecturalcharacterolthe
structures.

F. Building design includes weathcr protection lhat prcvcnts water fiom dripping or snow
from sliding onto pedestrian or vehicle areas or onto adjacent propenies.

(i. l he arehitectural :in le is that ol'l'iorieer Vietorian, aeeerdine to the Dorrnelh
All improl cmerrts

and uses shall complr * ith all dcr elopnrent regulations u ithin D('C' fitle I 8. "Zoning"

H. Building ualls which are exposed to streets are designed proportionall) to human
scale through the use ofstepped building walls. windorvs. balconies, mixture of materials.
textures and color. or other architectural means.



I. liences and screens arc dcsigncd t() hc consistent lr ith thc architcctural charactcr

.1. I he site plan pnrr idcs lirr salL'and uninhibitcd pcdc'strian trat'lic.

K. t.ighting olthe site and stnrctures @
ia+p+o+en+en+s arc dcsignctl to nrirrinrizc light andstrtnd intpact cntanating to othcr
properties.

[.. Areas not used for huildings. parking areas. or other irnprovements are shall be

landscaped.

M. An1'portion of a self'-storage/mini-storage building that laces a street or property line
shall be prohibited lionr utilizing metal siding and shall utilize materials. as lo be

determined bl the citl council. that do not portray- the stark utilitarian look of metal
siding.

Section 4: The provisions olthis ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and ifany provision

of this act or the application of such provision to any person or circuntstance is declared invalid

for any reason. such declaration shall not altect the validitl' ofremaining portions ofthis ordinancc.

Section 5: This ordinance shall take etlect and be in force ltom and afier its passage. approval. and

publication as required b1 las. In lieu ofpublication of the entire ordinancc'. a summary thereolin

compliance uith Section 50-901A. Idaho Code. mal be published.

Approved and adopted this 

- 

da1' ol .l0l5

CIl Y OF DONNELI,Y

Valley Countl'. Idaho

Susan Dorris

Mayor. Citl' ol Donnelll'

,\l llrS l:

Lori Clemens

City Clerk. Citl of Donnelll'

N. I he sile is desiuncd to nrinintizc noisc intpact enranirtinr.l ttr trthcr lrropenies.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-15

Meeting Date 04121125

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT: Deparlmenl Approyols Ltitiols Otigitstor

SuDDorler
Mar or I Counc il
ClerklTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Ordinance No. 267- Amending Title I 8 "Zoning" - Adopting the amendment to Title l8 " Zoning".
Chapter 30 "General Development Standards". Section 040 "lnfrastructure"; Title 18 "Zoning".
Chapter g0 "Parking and Loading". Section 030 "Parking Space Requirements" Paragraph D

"Commercial. Professional" Service. Recreation and Entertainment". Title I 8 "Zoning". Chapter 135.

"Design Reviewr'. Section 050 "Criteria for Review". Providing for a Severability Clause: and

Providing an Effective Date.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Ordinonce No.267 - Amending Title lS "Zoning"

RECORD OF COT]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Ordinsnce No. 267, Amending Tille l8 "Zoning"



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

l4l West State Street - Lot Line Adjustment

Deparlmenl .lpptovtls Originator

SuDporler
Mavor,l Council
ClerUTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

On January 27,2025, City Council Approved AB 25-02, l4l West State Street Design Review (2025-DR-

l). A lot line adjustment was agreed upon with a maintenance easement/agreement for Iift station/sewer
facilities.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve Lot Line Adjustment wilh Utilir! Easemenl

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-16

Meeting Date 04121125

I

The applicant has provided the professional land survey, descriptions and easement for parcels -

RPD0069001014A ( l4l West State Street) - RPD0069001015o(City Donnelly) Lot Line Adjustment,

including Utility Easement to City of Donnelly.

I



ACKERMAN
WWt/V,ACl(ERMAN.ESTVOLD.COM

Project: R25015
Date: March 10,2025

Descrlption for
City of Oonnelly Utility Easement - Donnelly 45 Properties LLc

An easement lying in Lot 15 of Block 1 of Townsite of Donnelly, ldaho, filed for record in th€ office of the

Valley county Recorder's Office, Cascade, ldaho in Eook 1 of Plats at page 46, lying in the 5W % of Section 10,

T.16N., R.3e., 8.M., Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, as shown on Record of Survey, filed for record in the office

of the Valley County Recorder, Cascade, ldaho under lnstrument No.

more particularly described as follows:

and

BEGI]{NltlG at the Northeast corner of said Lot 15, marked by a 1/2" iron pin; thence along the East

boundary of said Lot 15

South 00"18'54" West 92.38 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence leaving said East boundary

North 89"48'40" West 12.98 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

South 45"11'20" West 6.23 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

North rt4'48'40' West 10.67 feet to a point on the West boundary of said Lot 15, marked by a 5/8" iron pin;

thence along said West boundary

North 00"16'23" East 89.32 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 15, marked by a 712" ir,on pin; thence

along the North boundary of said Lot 15

South 89"35'53" East 25.01 feet to the POlt{T OF BEGINNING,

Said parcelof land contains 2,322 square feet, more or less.

H€ADQUARITRS

1907 r7rH ST St

MINOI, ND 5870

70t.837 8 717

4165 30rH AVE S

surrE 100

FARGO, ND 
'610470r.55r.r250

3210 27TH ST W

surrt zoo

wll.u5ToN. ND 56E0r
'to1 5 n.4121

rr.

7551 W R tvtts rOt DR

surIE t02

GAROEN CITY, ID 837I!
208.853.6470

ESTVOLD

i

I

I1



/

t
$

I

RECORD OF SURVEY

PROPERTY LINE NIIUSTMENT FOR

OO'IANY € PEPEXIEB UC

rcG

LSIS 13. t4^to t6,t-@X l.rcillglEqEn€rY,
L\fElrltf *{ rtrETlr{ ol.ror"f,3.E u:iBDl.rt

owcrooaatY.vnrEYcdxlY. o.

tit Rclr2G aIEET 1G 1

LEGENO

""I s 69'36 41' a frna-=4"r.;7-:^nz
r'?...''l
t, /,1,., ,
'"*o:i;r,), :. .,)

"^rrr,^f,'.' 
t 

rl,
6,3r.sqfirl_/ ', *n

t' . ..' ,18
,' .4.."1,

!AER^IryE

t:

:,

:tql

il
.,' ,.

,ril

t;
iq
: 5

CERNFICAIE OF SIJRVEYM

l1l

l!;il
la

,+t,,-;J,.,

&*,-_ *- 6ffi
W#tI

I
t 4.-

N 69.26'00. r 7a 7

CERNFrcAIE Of COUNTY RECO@ER

ffiE -a6ic6rffi

4 -t- 6_ - -l,2 ______O.... .-..

/Eiifr1^)

I



ACKERMAN
WWW.ACKE RMA N. ESTVOTD.COM

ESTVOLD

Proiect: R25015
Date: February 26, 2025

tlescrlptlon for
Parcel A - Donnelf 45 Properties L[€

A parcel of land being a portion of lots 13, 14 and 15 of Block l of Townsite of Donnelly, ldaho, filed for

record in the oflice of the Valley County Recorde/s Office, Cascade, ldaho in Book I of Plats at page 46, lying

in the SW % of Section 10, T.16N., R.3e., 8.M., Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, as shown on Record of Survey,

filed for record in the office of the Valley County Recorder, Cascade, ldaho under lnstrument No.

and more particularly described as follows:

BEGINI{ING at the Northeast corner of said Lot 15, marked by a 1/2" iron pln; thence along the East

boundary of said Lot 15

South O0'18'54" west 92.38 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence leaving said East boundary

North 89'48'40" West 12.98 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

South 45'11'20" west 5.23 feet to a point marked 6y a 5/8" iron pin; thence

North 44"48'4d' west 9.96 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

North 89"48'40" West 50.40 feet to a point on the west boundary of said Lot 13, marked by a 5/8" iron piU

thence alonS the West boundary of said Lot 13

North m"11'20" East 90.00 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 13, marked by a l/2" iron pin; thence

along the North boundaries of said Lots 13, 14 and 15

south 89'36',53" East 75.03 feet to the POINT oF BEGI NING,

Said parcel of land contains 0.156 acres, more or less.

oBI8

18350 o3

HIAOQUARTERS

!907 rrrn sr st
MtNOr. NO 58701

,ol at7I7:t7

ar55 itolH AvE s

surTf 100

FAFGO, NO 58]04

70r.55t.r250

l2t0 27rH 5r w
sutTE 200

rrv[usToN No 58€0r

701 577 4lU /

7561 W RIVERS|OE DR

sutTE 102

GARD€N CITY, IO O]?1{
208.851.5r170

--l



ACKERMAN
WWW.ACKERMAN.ESTVOLD.COMESTVOLD

Proiect: R25015

Date: February 25,2025

Description for
Parcel B - Donnelly 45 Propertles LLC

A parcel of land being a portion of Lots 13, 14 and 15 of Block 1 of Townsite of Donnelly, ldaho, filed for

record in the office of the Valley County Recorde/s Office, Cascade, ldaho in Book 1 of Plats at page 45, lyint

in the SW%of Section 10,T.15N., R-3e.,8.M., Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, as shown on Record of Survey,

filed for record in the office of the Valley county Recorder, cascade, ldaho under lnstrument No.

and more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Lot 15, marked by a 1/2" iron pin; thence alon8 the East

boundary of said Lot 15

South m'18'54" west 92.38 feet to a point marking the POINT OF BEGINNING, marked by a 5/8" iron pin;

thence leavinB said East boundary

North 89"4a'4d West 12.98 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

South 45'11'20" West 6.23 feet to a point marked by a 5/8" iron pin; thence

North rl4'48'40" West 9.96 feet to a point marked bv a 518" iron pin; thence

North 89"48'49' west 50.40 feet to a point on the west boundary of said Lot 13, marked by a 5/8" iron pin;

thence along the West boundary of said l-ot 13

South 0O"11'2d' west 46.43 feet to the Southwest comer of said Lot 13, marked by a 7/2" ton piu thence

along the South boundaries of said Lots 13, 14 and 15

south 89"28'OO" East 74.73 feet to the southeast corner of said Lot 15, marked bY a l/2" iron pin; thence

along said West boundary of Lot 15

North 00'18"54" East 44.24 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING,

Said parcel of land contains o.078 acres, more or less.

OE

HEAOQUARTERS

190717TH Sr 5E

MINOT, ND 58?01

70r.817 8737

4165 30T8 AV€ S

SUtrE t00
FARGO, ND 58I04

701.5S1.1250

3210 27TH 5T W

surTt 200

wtLLrsloN. liD 58 001

701.577 al27

7561W nrVERSrOt OR

surTt r02

GARDEN CIIY, IO 6]714

208.851.5470

!

18350



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-.17

Meeting Date 0412112025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
OtiginototSUBJECT:

Ma or,'Council

AGENDA I'TEM INFORMATION
Depafiment Approvols

Public Works
Clerk/Treasurer

Req uest for Quil ifications -
C ity Engineering Services

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Request for Qualifications for City Engineerinl; Services

Published in Star News March I I and April 3, 2025

Reviewed by Citl Staff Recommendation Ke ller Associates

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Award the Engineering Contract to Keller En,gineers and Approval for City Attorney to drafl a controct

for lhe Mayor to sign

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

TlMELINE:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-18

MeetingDate 0412112025

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

An n ual Autl it P resentalio n
Zwygart John & Associates, PLLC

Deptrlrle ..lpprorals Originotot

Supporlet

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n1a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept the FY2024 Annual Autlit Report

R.ECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Jordan Zwygart will present the FY2024 Annual Audit Report.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-19

Meeting Date 0412112025

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Agreement for Public Works Services
John Slone

Deparlmenl Approvols lnitiols 0 ginslqr

SuDporler
Mayor / Council
ClerklTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TTMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

John Stone would provide Consulting Services to the City of Donnelly for Public Works

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Agreementfor Planning Services with John Slone

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I



AGREEMEN"| FOR PUBt,IC WORKS SERVICES

'ttlIS AGREEMENl'. made this day as lirst signed below. h-v and between thc Citl
ol Donnelly. Idaho a municipal corporation and John Stone (hereinafier "Consultant").

WHEREAS. the City ol'Donnelll'a municipal corporation duly organized and
existing under the general municipal lans ofthe State ofldaho. desires to retain the services
of a public uorks consultant to sen'c the Citl of Donnelll.

WHERAS. John Stone desires to act as an independent contractor to the Clin'o1'
Donnelly for lhe purpose ofproviding public rvorks consulting serr ices.

NOW. TI{EREFORE. fbr and in consideration of the mutual promises contained
herein. the parties agree as follou's:

SI.-CTION ONE
NATIIRE OF A(}REEMENT

The Citl appoints. and retains as an independent contractor. pursuant to the
authority conferred by upon it and its authorized officers, John Stone as a public works
consultant ("Consultant") for the City. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide
assistance to the City fbr water services in the City of Donnelly and other such duties and
functions of the type coming the jurisdiction of a municipalitl'and customarily rendered
by public works of a citv in the State of Idaho under the lau's of the State and Idaho and
Ordinances of the Citv of New Donnellv.

SECTION TWO
ACCEPTANCE OF CONI"RACT

Consultant accepts the duties as set forth in lhis agreement and promises and will
render to the best ofhis ability the services exercising that level of professional j udgment
practiced in the general industrl.and as described in this agreenrent.

SECTION THREE
COMPENSATION

As compensation in full tbr all services to be rendered by Consultant under and
pursuant to this agreement. the City shall pay Consultant during the term of this agreement.
on the follorving day of the lirst City Council meeting of each month. the follo*.ing sums:

l. The sum of fifty-five dollars (955.00) per hour for consultation performed by the
Consultant under this agreement. Such work shall be directed bl the public w.orks
supenisor. the City Clerk, the Mayor and/or City olDonnelly.

Page I of6

SITCITION FOt.lR



2

NONASSIGNABII,IT'Y

Both parties recognize that this contract is one for personal services and cannot be
transferred. assigned. or sublet by either party without prior written consent ofthe other.

SECTION FIVE
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Consultant is not an officer. employee or agent ofthe City'. Consultant is engaged
as an independent contractor. and will be so deemed for purposes ofthe following:

Consultant will be responsible fbr payment of any Federal or State taxes required
as a result of this contract.

Consultant is not entitled to any benefits generally granted to City employees.
Without limitation. but bl way of illustration. the benefits which are not intended
to be extended by this contract to the Consultant are: vacation. holiday, sick, or
other leaves ofpay: medical or dental insurancei or retirement benefits.

Consultant is an independent contractor for purposes of the Idaho Worker's
Compensation lau's and is solely Iiable for worker's compensation coverage under
this contract.
Substantially all necessary tools. equipment. supplies and all other administrative
support expenses will be furnished by the Consultant. except administrative
support.

Consultant will not be eligible for any Federal Social Security, State Workman's
Compensation or unemployment insurance payment from the City or charged to the City's
account.

StTCTION SIX
1-I-]RMINATION

Consultant acknowledges and agrees that he is an independent contractor and either
part)' may terminate this agreement at any time with or without cause upon thirtl' day's (30)
written notice. It is agreed by the parties that no provision of any Employee Personnel
Manual or any other oral or written statement of City. or any of its elected olficials. officers
or employees shalI constitute a contract of employment.

In addition, City may terminate or modify this contract. in whole or in part. elfective
immediately upon delivery of written notice to Consultant, or at such later date as may be

established by City under the following conditions.

If Federal or State regulations or guidelines are modified. changed. or interpreted

in such a way that the services are no longer allowable or appropriate for purchase

under this contract:

3

I

l.

Page 2 of6



l If any prot'essional license. insurance. bond or certitlcate required b1 lau.
regulation or this contract to be held by the Consultant to provide the sen'ices
required by this contract. if f'ur any reason denied. revoked. suspended. or not
renew'ed:

Il City has eridence that Consuhant. in the course of its duties herein. has
endangered or is endangering the health and safety ofclients. residents. staff'or the
public:

Falsification of records b1' Consultant:

Failure ol'the Consultant to conrply with the provisions of this contract and all
applicable Federal. State or local [a*.s and rules. including applicable building
codes and ldaho Administrative Rules.

If Consultant fails to provide services as set forth by the City:

lf Consultant iails to provide services called for by this contract within the time
specified:

If Consultant or its agents engage in fraud. dishonesty. or an)' other act of
misconduct in the performance of this contract;
If continued or repeated justitiable. documented complaints are made against
Consultant or ils agents for: (a) failure to provide services specitied or (b) failure
to perfbrm their duties in a courteous and professional manneri

Ifthe Citl' Council determines that termination olthe contract is in the best interests
of the City.

SECTION SEVEN
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification ofthis agreement or additional obligation assumed by either party
in connection with this agreement shall be binding only if in writing signed by each party.

SECTION EIGHT
GOVERNING AND COMPI-IANCE WITII APPLICABLE I-AW

This contract shall be govemed and constructed in accordance with the laws ofthe
state of'ldaho without resort to any jurisdiction's conflict of lans. rules or doctrines. Anr.
claim' action. suit, or proceeding between the City and Consultant that arises fnrm or relate.s
to this contract shall be brought and conducred solely and exclusivelv uith the Third
Judicial District court of Valley county for the state of tdaho. provided. however. if the
claim must be brought in a federal tbrum. then it shall be brought and conducted
exclusively uithin the Llnited States District lor ldaho.

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

Page 3 of6



Consultant shall comply with all Federal. State. City and local laws and ordinances
applicable to the work under this contract.

SF]CTION NINE
REPORTINC

Consultant agrees to prepare and furnish such reports and data as may be required
by the City. Consultant agrees to and does hereby grant the City the right to reproduce.
use and disclose for City' purposes. all or any part ofthe reports. data. technical information
and client information fumished to the City under this contract. Any information or data
which comes into possession olConsultant in connection with services provided under this
agreement shall become City information and shall not be disclosed by Consultant to
anyone outside the City. unless the requester complies with the Idaho Public Records Act.

SECTION TEN
RECORDS MAINTENANCE; ACCESS

Consultant agrees that services provided under this contract by Consultant.
facilities used in conjunction with such senices, client records. Consultant's policies.
procedures. perfbrmance data. and other similar documents and records of Consultant thal
pertain, or may pertain, to services under this contract shall be kept at the otllce space
provided by the Citl and shall be open for inspection by the City, or its agents. at any
reasonable time during business hours. Consultant agrees to retain such records and
documents lor a period of ten years, or such longer period as may be required by Idaho
Code Title 50-907.

SECTION ELEVEN
MISCELLANEOUS TERMS

l. Indemnity. Consultant shall defend, save. hold harmless. and indemnifl, the
City, its officers. employees. agents, and members, from all claims. suits, actions or costs
including attomey fees and costs of delense resulting from or arising out of the nork
performed under this contracl and arising from the sole or joint negligence of the
Consultant. Likewise, subject to the limits of the Idaho Torts Claims Act, City shall save,

hold harmless and indemni$ Consultant from all claims. suits. actions or costs. including
attomey fees and costs of defense resulting of arising out of this contract and arising from
the sole negligence ofthe City.

2. Nondiscrimination. Consultant agrees that it shall not discriminate against any

person in the performance of this contract, on the grounds of race. color' creed. national

origin. sex, marital status. disability or age.

3. Attorney Fees. ln the event an action, suit' or proceeding. including appeal

there from, is brought for failure to observe any of the terms of this contract, the non

Page 4 of6



prevailing part)' shall be responsible lbr the prevailing part)'s att()rnc)'s lees. expcnses.
costs. and disbursements for said action. suit. proceeding or appeal.

.1. Amendments. The ternrs of this Contrzrct mal be anrendc'd lrpon the mutual
consent olthe parties. f'onsultant expressll agrees to amendnrents u hich ma1 be necessarl
fiom time to time to incorporate changes or provisions rcquired h1 lavu or the Dirision.

5. Severabilitl. l-he terms olthis Contract ars severable and a determination
by an appropriate bodl having jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Contract that
results in the invaliditl ofany part. shall not aftect the reminder ofthis C'ontract.

Dated dal of March. 2025

I}Y:
.lohn Stone

CIlY OF DONNtiI,I,Y

llY:
Mayor

Attest:

Cit) Clerk

Pagc 5 of 6



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-20

MeetingDate 0412112025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 8361-s

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Agreement & MOU Services Controct
Vdley Counly - Weed Deportmenl

Depo menl Aplrruvqls Originnlt,t

SuOporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/l'reasurer
Public \,\'orks

COST IMPACT: $ | .200.00
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Agreement and MOU Services Contract between Valley County and the City to detect and treat noxious

weeds on city ou,ned properly.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Aulhorize Malot to sign Agreement with Valley Countyfor Noxious lVeed Control.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

TI



This Professional Personal Service Contract made this _day of _, by and

between the City of Donnelly (hereinafter "the City" and Valley County Weed and Pest

Control (hereinafter "the County'').

WHEREAS, the City has need of the personal services of the County in the profession

of Weed Control and the County desires to provide those services to the City.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration for the items, conditions, and promises as

hereinafter set forth, the City and the County agree as follows:

2. The Countv's Duties: ln order to fulfill the purpose of this contract, the County

agrees and promises to carry out the following duties. Spray of noxious weeds

and invasive plants on the City lands and such other related tasks as necessary to

fulfill th is contract.

3. Compensation: The Ci ty agrees and promises to pay the County compensation as

follows: maximum compensation not to exceed S1,200.00 Payment for partial

performance of any service under this contract may not be made prior to
approval of that performance by City Council. Final payment under this contract

may not be made until all services required under this contract and all applicable

items of the contract have been met.

4. Performance Schedule: The term of this contract is from June 1, 2025 through

September 30, 2025.

5. Liaison: The City Council designates Mavor, as liaison under this agreement. The

County agrees to make all official contacts with the City with this designee or

such other person as the City Council appoints.

6 Citv istance : The City agrees and promises to provide assistance to the
County by providing a detailed description of spraying location(s) as necessary

7. Ownershio and Publication of Material: Unless specifically set forth in this item,
the City retains ownership for all purposes of the working papers, working
products, and end products resultant from partial or full performance under this

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT

AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UN DERSTANTI NG SERVICES CONTRACT

1. Puroose: The purpose of this contract is to provide the City with the professional

personal service of the County in order to do the following; spray of noxious

weeds and lnvasive plants on the City lands.



contract. The County agrees and promises to have all information concerning

activities; under this contract approved by the designated liaison prior to release

of that information.

8. lndeoendent the Countv: This contract is with the County as an independent

contractor and does not establish an employer-employee relationship with the

County or any person employed by him for any purpose. ln this regard, the

County agrees to pay all state, federal, or local taxes, fees, or other assessments

related to employment of himself or any person or individual employed by him

as necessary in fulfillment of the contract.

a. The County agrees to obtain in full force and effort, without any periods of
lapse, worker's compensation insurance on all employees of the County. This

insurance coverage shall be continuous during the entire term of this

contract. As an alternative to maintaining effective worker's compensation

insurance coverage on all employees of the County.

9. Soecial Conditions: The County agrees and promises to perform the special

conditions under his agreement as follows: Use caution when spraying along

water's edge.

10. Records bv the Countv: The County agrees and promises to keep and maintain

reasonable records of activities performed under this contract.

11.. Access to Records: As required by law, the County aBrees to permit access to

those the County's records as may be necessary for legislative post-audit and

analysis purposes in determining compliance with the terms of this contract.

1.2. Termination and Default: This contract may be terminated by notice in writing to

the opposite at its address as set forth herein at least 7 days prior to the

effective date of termination. Upon default by either the City or the County, the

non-defaulting party may terminate this contract as set forth in this item. lf
default is remedied prior to the effective date of termination, the non-defaulting
party may elect not to terminate this contract. Upon termination, the City agrees

and promises to pay the County for work performed up to and including the
termination date, and the County agrees and promises to return all materials

supplied by the City except those used in performance of this contract as well as

working papers, working products, and end products resulting from this
agreement.

13. Venue; The City and the County agrees that the venue for any court action
arising under this agreement shall be in the Fourth Judicial District in and for

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS
OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



Valley County, ldaho, Further, the City and the County agree that this contract

shall be interpreted according to the law of ldaho.

14. Assisnment: The City and the County agree that as this contract is for the
personal service of the County, this contract is not assignable, may not be

transferred, nor may a subcontract be let hereunder unless both parties agree in

writing prior to any such action.

15. Entire Asreement - Modification: This writing contains the entire agreement

between the City and the County on the subject matter of this contract,

statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agents of either
party, which are not contained in this agreement, are not valid or binding. No

modifications, enlargement, or alteration of this contract is valid or binding

except upon written agreements signed by all parties to this contract.

15. Eoual Emolovment O ooortu n itv : No part of this agreement shall be performed in

a manner which discriminates against any person on the basis of race, color,

religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental

handicap, or natural origin by the persons performing the agreement. Any hiring

shall be on the basis of merit and qualifications directly related to the

requirements of the particular position being filled. Fair Labor Standards. The

County agrees to comply with all federal and state wages and hour rules,

statutes and regulations, and warrants that all applicable federal and state labor

standards provisions will be complied with, both by the County, in the event the

subcontracted services to fulfill the terms and conditions of the agreement are

agreed upon by the City and the County.

17. lnabilitv to Fulfill Contract: lt is understood that the Coun ty will notify the liaison

of the City immediately upon determination that any malady or occurrence has

taken place which would, in any way affect or alter the duties, responsibilities,

authorities, relationships, or ability of the County to fulfill the provisions of this

agreement in a timely manner and as prescribed herein.

18. Liabilitv: Each party shall bear its own liability and responsibility for the actions

of its employees, officers, agents, and assigns in connection with performance of

this agreement. Each party shall carry its own insurance in appropriate amounts

as required by law and sufficient to meet the minimum requirements of the

ldaho Tort Claims Act.

19. Execution: Each party has full power and authority to enter into and perform this

agreement, and the person signing this agreement, understands it and agrees to

be bound by it.

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS ANO MEMORANOUMS

OF UNDERSTANDING SERVICES CONTRACT



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this contract caused this

contract to be entered into on the date first written.

Dated this _of __, 2025

City of Donnelly

By: Susa n Dorris, Mayor

Dated this _ of _,2025
Valley County Board of County Commissioners

By: Sherry Maupin, Chairman, BOCC

By: Neal Thompson, Commissioner

By: Katlin Caldwell, Commissioner

Doug Miller, Valley County Clerk

ATTEST:

CONTRACTS, AGR€EMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS

OF UNDERSTANOING SERVICES CONTRACT



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-21
MeetingDate 0412112025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Children Pedestrian SakO Wolkway Bitls

Deportntenl A?provals lnitiah OriNinott,t

Supporter

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $250,000
FUNDING
SOURCE: Grant

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

City of Donnelly was awarded a 5250K grant for a Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway along West Roseberry

Road.

LHTAC put this project out to bid and received two bids. Both bids came in over budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Reject all bitls for the Children Pedestrion Safety llalkway Project.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-22
MeetingDate 0412112025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 25-003
C h i I dre n P e de st r ia n S afe ry- Wa I kw ay

Depdrtment Appruvals Originolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
ClerUTreasurer
Prrhlic Works

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The City of Donnelly has received grant funds for the purpose of constructing a Children Pedestrian

Safety Walkway. This project went out to bid, all bids came in over budget.

It has been determined that the competitive bidding process is not economical as a method to construct

the Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway. ldaho Code 567-2805(2 XbXviii) authorizes a city to determine

that an open market process to obtain goods and services in a more economical way to construct the

city's walking path.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl' Approve, Adopl and Authorile Mayor to sign Resolution 2025-003 Children Pedestrian Safeq.\,
Wolkway

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2025-OO3

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

DETERIVlINING THAT THTE COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS IS NOT AN ECONOIVICAL

WAY TO PROCURE THE SERVICES OF BUILDING IHE CHILDREN PEDESTRIAN SAFETY

WALKWAY AND THAT PROCURING GOODS AND SERVICES ON THE OPEN N/ARKET IS

IVORE ECONOIVICAL.

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly has received grant funds for the purpose of constructing a

children pedestrian safety walkwayj and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly has determined that the competitive bidding process is not
economical as a method to construct the children pedestrian safety walkway;

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly, having found as a fact that the bids received under the
competitive building process were much more than the amount projected by the engineers

assisting the city with the walking path;

WHEREAS, the funding available from the American Rescue Plan Act has a set of regulations that
is unique to this funding and does not apply to any other surface transportation project funding.
This causes confusion and creates risk for contractors. This confusion and risk can be addressed

and mitigated by directly negotiation with contractors, allowing all concerns to be addressed in a
manner that is difficult to achieve in an open bidding process;

WHEREAS, ldaho Code 567-2805(2)(b)(viii) authorizes a city to determine that an open market
process to obtain goods and services in a more economical way to construct the city's walking
path; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of Donnelly, ldaho, do hereby

declare that the Children Pedestrian Safety Walkway in the city of Donnelly can be performed

more economically by purchasing goods and services on the open market and that the
competitive bidding process will no longer be used on this project.

Approved by the Mayor and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, ldaho

PASSED by the City Council this day of 7025.

Susa n Dorris, ll4 ayor

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer

Attest:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Numtrer AB 25-23
MeetingDate 0412112025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

sUntscr:

General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

Department Approtals lnilialli Original0r

Supporter
Mayor.i Council
Clerli'Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Water/Sewer

SLIMMARY STATEMENT:

Quarterly transfer olfunds from General Checking to the LGIP Sewer Bond ($4.200) and the LGIP Water

Bond ($4,200) accounts.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve transfer of funds

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

TIMELINE:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

April 15, 2025

Utility Billings: As of Tuesday, April 15, 2025, there is S1,394.05 (8) past due (30 days or more),

in water billings.

Local Option Tax: March Receipts (February Tax) 511,419.51

Airport:

Clerk: Local Option Tax Committee
Budget Workshop - May

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court Fence

Planning & Zoning: Sign Ordinance
Area of lmpact - Valley County (April 28, 2025)

Road & Streets: Future Projects
FW Gestrin - Rebuild
Front Street - Resurface

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: May 79,2025, City Council Meeting

Water:


